
 

 

 

 

 

 

Our Mission : The mission of the Van Meter Public Library is to provide access to materials and ser-

vices for recreational reading and information needs of the public library customers. 

 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Emergency Additions and Approval of the Agenda 

Consent Agenda 

Minutes 

Claims 

Stats 

Finances 

Discussion Items 

a. Clerk End-Date 

Action Items 

Director’s Report 

 Adjourn 

*NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING* 

Governmental Body : Van Meter Public Library 

Date : April 25, 2016  

Time/Place : 6:30 PM – Van Meter Public Library, 505 Grant St. 



Agenda Item #1 - Call to Order   

Sample Motions:  The time is Six-thirty PM on Monday, April 25, 2016. I hereby call this 

meeting of the Van Meter Public Library Board to order.  

Agenda Item #2 – Roll Call 

Sample Language: Roll call please.   

Gabus ___; Lacy ___; Seefeld ___; Backstrom ___; Durflinger ___;    

 Agenda Item #3 - Emergency additions and Approval of the Agenda 

Submitted for:  Action  

Recommendation:  Approval  

Sample Language: At this time are there any additions to the agenda? 

Additions:  

Sample Motion: Do I hear a motion to approve the agenda?   

Board Member __________: So moved.   Board Member __________: Second.   

Agenda Item #4 - Consent Agenda 

 Submitted for: Action 

Recommendation: Approval 

Sample Language: Please review the Consent Agenda. 

Sample Motion: Does the Library Board wish to discuss any item on the consent agenda 

separately? If not, I would entertain a motion to approve a Resolution Adopting the Consent 

Agenda as it has been presented to us. 

Board Member __________: So moved. Board Member __________: Second  



Van Meter Public Library  
 
Library Board Minutes – 03/28/2016 
 
The Van Meter Public Library Board met for a regular board meeting on Monday, March 28th, 2016 

at the Van Meter Public Library. President Gabus called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.  

Members present at roll call: Gene Gabus, Nancy Lacy, John SeefeldRachel Backstrom, and 
Amanda Durflinger 

There were no emergency additions to the agenda. President Gabus asked for a motion to ap-
prove the agenda. Moved by Durflinger, supported by Lacy. Passed unanimously.  

President Gabus reviewed the consent agenda, and asked for discussion. Then asked for a motion 
to adopt the consent agenda which included the following:  

 
a. Minutes of the February 22, 2016 Van Meter Public Library Board meeting.  

b. February Claims List  

c. February Stats  

d. February Financial Statements  
 

Moved by Seefeld, supported by Lacy. Passed unanimously.  
 

Discussion Items:  

 Board terms were discussed and the following was determined: 

 Nancy Lacy   6/30/2016.  Then 6/30/2021. 

 Gene Gabus   6/30/2019.  Then 6/30/2025. 

 John Seefeld  6/30/2019.  Then 6/30/2025. 

 Rachel Backstrom  6/30/2017.  Then 6/30/2023. 

 Amanda Durflinger  6/30/2017.  Then 6/30/2023. 

 

 Library operating hours were discussed. Based on the statistics provided by the director, 
it was determined the operating hours should be adjusted to accommodate the times 
when library patrons use the library the most: 

 Monday 10-5pm 
 Tuesday 10-7pm 
 Wednesday 10-7pm 
 Thursday 10-7pm 
 Friday  10-5pm 
 Saturday 10-1pm 

 



Discussion Items Cont.: 

 Board members discussed the next stages of the Surpass project, identifying a plan 
to utilize the completed list of items provided by Leo Kriz and working methodically 
section by section. 

 Board members discussed the upcoming library space movement: defining the chil-
dren’s space in a clear way with book stacks that are the appropriate height. Locating 
the circulation desk in a way that increases work flow. Moving materials to utilize 
stack space in the best way possible. 

 

Action Items: 

 Library Hours: 

President Gabus asked for a motion to approve the proposed operating hour change. 
Moved by Durflinger, seconded by Seefeld. 

The Director provided a review of February’s activities, and gave updates on the Accreditation pro-
cess and Summer Reading. 

Having no further business President Gabus asked for a motion to adjourn. Moved by Backstrom 
supported by Lacy. Passed unanimously.  









Interlibrary Loan Statistics 

 

Sent to other libraries:     4 

Requested from other libraries:  13 

 

Bridges’ E-book Statistics 

 

Electronic Checkouts:  174 



0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

0
3

/0
1

/1
6

0
3

/0
2

/1
6

0
3

/0
3

/1
6

0
3

/0
4

/1
6

0
3

/0
5

/1
6

0
3

/0
6

/1
6

0
3

/0
7

/1
6

0
3

/0
8

/1
6

0
3

/0
9

/1
6

0
3

/1
0

/1
6

0
3

/1
1

/1
6

0
3

/1
2

/1
6

0
3

/1
3

/1
6

0
3

/1
4

/1
6

0
3

/1
5

/1
6

0
3

/1
6

/1
6

0
3

/1
7

/1
6

0
3

/1
8

/1
6

0
3

/1
9

/1
6

0
3

/2
0

/1
6

0
3

/2
1

/1
6

0
3

/2
2

/1
6

0
3

/2
3

/1
6

0
3

/2
4

/1
6

0
3

/2
5

/1
6

0
3

/2
6

/1
6

0
3

/2
7

/1
6

0
3

/2
8

/1
6

0
3

/2
9

/1
6

0
3

/3
0

/1
6

0
3

/3
1

/1
6

March Library Visits
609

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

0
3

/0
1

/1
6

0
3

/0
2

/1
6

0
3

/0
3

/1
6

0
3

/0
4

/1
6

0
3

/0
5

/1
6

0
3

/0
6

/1
6

0
3

/0
7

/1
6

0
3

/0
8

/1
6

0
3

/0
9

/1
6

0
3

/1
0

/1
6

0
3

/1
1

/1
6

0
3

/1
2

/1
6

0
3

/1
3

/1
6

0
3

/1
4

/1
6

0
3

/1
5

/1
6

0
3

/1
6

/1
6

0
3

/1
7

/1
6

0
3

/1
8

/1
6

0
3

/1
9

/1
6

0
3

/2
0

/1
6

0
3

/2
1

/1
6

0
3

/2
2

/1
6

0
3

/2
3

/1
6

0
3

/2
4

/1
6

0
3

/2
5

/1
6

0
3

/2
6

/1
6

0
3

/2
7

/1
6

0
3

/2
8

/1
6

0
3

/2
9

/1
6

0
3

/3
0

/1
6

0
3

/3
1

/1
6

March Computer Usage
219 Hours









Agenda Item #5 - Discussion Items 

a. Clerk End-Date 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item #6 - Action Items 

a. NONE:  

Submitted for: Action 

Recommendation: Approval 

Sample Motion: Do I hear a motion to approve adjusting the operating hours of the library?  

Board Member __________: So moved. Board Member __________: Second. 



Surpass Project 

 We have been making our way 

through the collection using the completed 

list of fixed records and going section by 

section, supplying labels and adding uncat-

alogued items to the system.  

 We are nearly done with some of 

the more difficult parts of the collection that 

have the most uncatalogued items, which 

often requires original cataloging and not 

copy cataloging on my part. Currently 

working on the nonfiction dvds and picture 

books and will move on to the children’s 

chapter books and nonfiction from there. 

 

Programs 

 March’s “Book Madness” book battle 

was a success. It was divided into a Chil-

dren’s Series bracket and a Teen Series 

bracket. There were an average of 12 chil-

dren and teens a day participating in the 

voting process. The winners were  the Har-

ry Potter Series and Maze Runner Series, 

with Maze Runner ultimately beating out 

Harry Potter in the final showdown. 

 Maker March programs were also 

successful, with an average of 7 children 

and teens participating in the 

program every Wednesday. We 

colored custom book marks, 

made Pouffles (as they were 

named by the kids, but more 

commonly known as pom-

poms), designed “stained 

glass” sun catchers, and 

used their creative skill to 

make some fun origami.  

 

  

Director’s Report 

What have we been working on? 

Reorganization 

 While this has been a slow process 

in moving books, bookshelves, and furni-

ture, it was necessary to do things in small 

increments to allow for patrons to continue 

using the library. 

 During the accreditation process, 

the state library representative noted that 

the children’s area was not a well defined 

space and should have more separation. 

(This is actually a requirement.)        The 

collection has now been moved to the 

smaller stacks on the other side of the li-

brary, making materials more accessible, 

and has clear separation from the rest of 

the library. 

Moving the children’s area presented a 

secondary challenge of where to put the 

circulation desk. Ultimately it was decided 

to move the circulation desk in front of the 

office/storage room. This just made sense, 

because it means easier access to our 

supplies and of-

fice materials, 

and will support 

a better work 

flow. 



Get a Sneak 

Peek at 

what’s going 

on in May! 



New and Coming Soon Preview! 



Agenda Item #7 -  Director’s Report 

 

Agenda Item #8 – Adjourn 

Submitted for:  Action  

Recommendation:  Approval  

Sample Motion:  With no further business do I hear a motion to adjourn? 

Board Member __________: So moved.   

Board Member __________: Second.   

Sample Language: The meeting is adjourned. Thank you. 


